ﬁi‘j North Carolina Department of Public Safety
Victim Services

Pat McCrory, Governor Janice W. Carmichael, Section Chief
Frank Perry, Secretary

MEMORANDUM

TO: Chairs of the Senate & House Appropriations Committee
Chairs of the Senate & House Appropriations Subcommittees
on Justice and Public Safety
Fiscal Research Division of the General Assembly

FROM: Janice W. Carmichael
Director
DATE: March 15, 2014
RE: Victims Compensation Administrative Report

Pursuant to Section 26.5 of the Current Operations Appropriations Act of 2001, the department
respectfully submits the Annual Report on the Crime Victims Compensation Fund.

Attached please find the State Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Report (July 1 2012- June 30 2013) and the
State Fiscal Year 2013/2014 Report (July 1 2013 — February 28 2014) for the Victims
Compensation Program.

In addition to the attached reports, the following information is furnished as written in the above
referenced bill.
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STAT | FISCAL YEAR 2012/2013
(July 1, 2012 - June 30, 3013)
Number of claims filed 3251
Number of awards made 2369

Administrative costs of the Commission
Including the compensation of commissioners

The amount of funds carried over from the prior fiscal year (]

The amount of funds expected to be received in current fiscal
year from the Department of Corrections

600,000
Summary of awards, denials, and pending claims Attached
STATE FISCAL YEAR 2013/2014
(July 1, 2013 — February 28, 2014)
Number of claims filed 2528
Number of awards made 1966
The amount of funds carried over from the prior fiscal year 0
The amount of funds expected to be received in current fiscal year
from the Department of Corrections 600,000
Summary of awards, denials, and pending claims Attached
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